TOWN OF WHEATLAND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING OF ELECTORS WHEATLAND TOWN HALL 34515 GENEVA RD., NEW MUNSTER, WISCONSIN

MONDAY, April 24, 2023 - 7:00 p.m.

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Glembocki
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Town Board Present Chairman William Glembocki; Supervisor Andrew Lois; Supervisor Kelly Wilson.

Notices were posted on the town website, town hall, transfer station and Wheatland Center School on April 7, 2023. Kenosha News, West of the I and Westosha Report were notified. Notice was also published in the Kenosha News legal section on April 7th and 17th, 2023. Notice was also emailed per state statute to list of people who have requested town board meeting agendas.

Others present: Clerk Donna Deuster, Treasurer Deborah Vos, Municipal Judge Terry Simmons, Town Attorney Jeffery Davison, Fire Chief Louis Denko, Deputy Clerk Sheila Siegler Alan Kaddatz, Jim Butler, Jeff Neiderer, Mary Neiderer, Jeff Butler, Traci Denko, Deb Lois, Rachelyn Butler, Deb Glembocki, Brett Butler, Kyle Madsen, Rita Kissner, Bob Kissner, Jerry Griel, Wayne Kaddatz.

- 3. Jeff Butler 6631 373rd Ave, moved approval of Minutes of the April 25, 2022 Annual Meeting and the November 14th, 2022 Budget Hearing Special Town Meeting and February 27th Special Town Meeting. Jeff Neiderer: 34414 Geneva Rd. seconded. Motion Carried.
- 4. Town Officers for the term ending April 2025 were introduced by Chairman Glembocki. Chariman Brett Butler; Supervisor No 1. Kyle Madsen; Supervisor No 2. Kelly Wilson; Clerk Donna Deuster; Treasurer Deborah Vos; Constable Robert Santelli (Not present) and Judge Terry Simmons who has a 4 year term. Outgoing Officials were recognized, Chairman William Glembocki, 1st Supervisor Andy Lois, and Clerk Shelia Siegler.
- 5. Presentation of the 2023 Financial Report by Chairman Glembocki. The Audience was given time to review each page and ask questions. Chief Louis Denko asked about a recent amendment for the fire equipment page 4 and it was clarified by Assistant Clerk Shelia Siegler. Shelia Siegler also clarified Page 8 Line 341 general Fund Restricted with regard to recent fire department acquisition and amended the column c number to 73, 950.00

Chairman asked for any other questions, and with no questions the motion was made to approve the Financial Report by Alan Kaddatz; 6300 396th Ave., Seconded by Jim Butler; 6301 373rd Ave. Motion carried.

6. Chief Denko reported 99 fire calls and 200 rescue calls for a total of 299 calls for the year. New Air tanks are ordered and should by here in about 6 weeks. Current membership is 26 members, 22 are active which includes 8 EMS responders. 2 new members were recruited since 2022. New training options are available through the Vector Software.

Recent grant for RTF – (Mass Shooting Equipment) will allow for greater training opportunities for both Wheatland and nearby departments. Armor will need to be added to ensure safety for the responders should it ever be needed.

The current will be ongoing fundraisers Pancake Breakfast, Donation Letter and Gun Raffle. Corn Beef Dinner was eliminated due to cost.

- 7. Building Inspector Tim Popanda's report listed 143 permits and fees collected of \$36,522.00.
- 8. Municipal Judge Terry Simmons reported 203 citations for a total of \$33, 975.00 in fines and court fees. He appreciated the support of Constable Robert Santelli and Court Clerk Deborah Vos.
- 9. Recreation Board report was presented by Brett Butler. Work completed included fencing at the ball diamond in New Munster. It was decided to not place a porta potty at Koch Park due to its very limited use
- 10. Town Chairman William Glembocki had nothing to report on or comment.
- 11. Old business none

New Board took their seats: Chariman Brett Butler; 1st Supervisor Kyle Madsen; 2nd Supervisor Kelly Wilson.

- 12. New Business none
- 13. Plaques presented to outgoing officials, Chairmen William Glembocki, 1st Supervisor Andrew Lois and Clerk Shelia Siegler with much appreciation for their many years of dedication to Wheatland Township.
- 14. Motion was made by William Glembocki; 33911 Geneva Rd to set the 2024 Annual Meeting for Monday April 22, 2024 at 7 pm, Seconded by Deb Lois; 7601 368th Ave. Motion carried.
- 15. Motion was made by Wayne Kaddatz, seconded by William Glembocki to adjourn to 7:22 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna M. Deuster, Town Clerk